Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 9:03 AM

To: Ben Tang; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SNM20D201862/SMN3805Y/BEN - SMN3805Y
Dear Ben,

Thank you for the assignment.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang @sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 11 May 2020 6:36 PM

To: assignments <assignments @lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SNM20D201862/SMN3805Y/BEN - SMN3805Y

Dear LKK

We refer to above matter.

Please assist to arrange for OD survey of insured vehicle SMN3805Y refer to email details below.
Excess of $750.00 is applicable Fyi.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay
is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F:(65) 6222 1033



W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsag/ | WeChat: X3 ¥ffif Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 4:30 PM

To: foong.shiuh.jye@simedarby.com.sg; Ben Tang <Ben.Tang @sg.cntaiping.com>
Cec: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: O/R: SNM20D201862/SMN3805Y/BEN - SMN3805Y

Dear Ben,
Please assist OD CLAIM for SMN3805Y.
Note : officer in charge — Ben Tang 63896175

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you.
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: KXt Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Foong Shiuh Jye <foong.shiuh.jye @simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 4:15 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Inthiran Thurasamy <inthiran.thurasamy @simedarby.com.sg>
Subject: SMN3805Y

Dear all,
Kindly arrange survey for vehicle tomorrow (12.05.2020).

Vehicle in workshop.

Thank you.



Best regards

Foong Shiuh Jye
Motors Claim Advisor

Body and Paint

BMW
Performance Motors Ltd

Performance Munich Autos

TEL: +65 1800 2255 269

FAX: +65 6479 4601

Mobile: +65 9116 5779

Address: 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941

Email: foong.shiuh.jye @simedarby.com.sg

www.bmw.com.sg

Sime Darby Motors

A member of the Sime Darby Grou

THE 2 GRAN

Here's to a New Year of Joy

Register interest




“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws.
If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding
and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete
all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the
Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions
expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime
Darby's.”



